TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD

LICENSURE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

VIDEO CONFERENCE MEETING

DECEMBER 8, 2022

The meeting was called to order 9:31 a.m. by Roberto D. Martinez, M.D., Chair. Other Committee members

present were Michael Cokinos, George De Loach, D.O., Jayaram B. Naidu, M.D., Satish Nayak, M.D., and

Ebony Todd, J.D.

Committee member absent were Kandace Farmer, D.O. and Tomeka M. Herod.

Dr. Farmer entered the meeting at 9:51 a.m.

Agenda Item 2a. Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director.

There are none.

Agenda Item 2b. Physician licensure applicants to be licensed.

Ms. Unterborn reported that there were 302 applicants who met all requirements to be considered for permanent

licensure by the full Board. Ms. Todd moved to recommend to the full Board that all 302 physician licensure

applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Mr. Cokinos seconded the

motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 2c. Surgical Assistant licensure applicants to be licensed.

Ms. Unterborn reported that were 5 surgical assistant applicants who met all requirements to be considered for

licensure by the full Board. Dr. Nayak moved to recommend to the full Board that all 5 surgical assistant

applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Ms. Todd seconded the

motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 2d. Acudetox applicants to be certified.

There are none.

Agenda Item 3. Report on Physician licensure statistics.

Non-Compact statistics:

Ms. Unterborn reported that in Quarter 1 of FY 22, 1146 new physician licenses were issued in an average

processing time of 30 days. In Quarter 1 of FY 23, 1011 new physician licenses issued in an average processing

time of 28 days.

1

Compact statistics:

Ms. Unterborn reported that in Quarter 1 FY 23, 386 new Compact licenses were issued in an average processing time of 10 days.

Agenda Item 4a. Cancellation of licenses by request or for incomplete registration – Surgical Assistants. There are none.

Agenda Item 4b. Cancellation of licenses by request or for incomplete registration – Acudetox.

There are none.

Agenda Item 5a. Nonprofit Health Organizations - Applicants for Initial Certification.

Ms. Unterborn reported there were 6 applicants for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Dr. Naidu moved to recommend to the full Board that the 6 applicants for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Dr. De Loach seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 5b. Nonprofit Health Organizations - Requests for Biennial Recertification.

Ms. Unterborn reported there was 9 requests for biennial recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Mr. Cokinos moved to recommend to the full Board that the 9 requests for biennial recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 5c. Nonprofit Health Organizations – Cancellation of organizations certified as Nonprofit Health Organizations.

Ms. Unterborn reported there was 1 organization for cancellation as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval.

Dr. De Loach moved to recommend to the full Board that the 1 organization for cancellation as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Ms. Todd seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 6. Report on renewal for Advertising Board Certification.

There are none.

Agenda Item 7. Discussion, recommendation and possible action regarding proposed amendments to Title 22 of the Texas Administrative Code.

There are none.

Agenda Item 8. Licensee requests.

There are none.

Ms. Todd moved, and Dr. Naidu seconded that the Committee close the meeting to the public and continue in Executive Session for deliberations concerning Agenda Item 9. The motion passed. Dr. Martinez announced that the meeting would be closed for deliberations at 9:38 a.m. concerning licensure applications and the character and fitness of applicants under the authority of The Medical Practice Act Sections 152.009 and 155.058, Occupations Code, and that while in executive session, the Board would not take any action, make any decision, or vote with regard to any matter that may be considered or discussed. A certified agenda of any executive session will be made.

The Executive Session ended at 11:50 a.m. The Licensure Committee conducted hearings to review licensure applicants appearing concerning eligibility. The hearings were conducted in Executive Session. Following the hearings, the Committee reconvened and considered the applications.

Agenda Item 9. Applicants appearing concerning eligibility.

Applicant #2370 appeared before the Committee, in executive session. In open session, Mr. Cokinos moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant's application for reinstatement of their license be deferred pending completion of an evaluation by KSTAR and the applicant reappears before the Committee for a determination. The evaluation must be completed before their application expires in May 2023. This recommendation is due to the applicant's time out of active practice. Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Applicant #2550 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, Dr. Farmer moved that that the applicant be determined ineligible for a license due to issues during the applicant's Family Medicine postgraduate training program which led to being terminated by the program in 2022. Further, Dr. Farmer moved to recommend to the full Board that upon receipt, within one calendar year, of a request for a physician-in-training permit for an ACGME or AOA accredited training program of at least one year in length that the Executive Director may grant a physician-in-training permit. If the applicant reapplies for a full license, the applicant will be required to reappear before the Licensure Committee for a determination for licensure. Dr. Nayak seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Applicant #2549 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, Ms. Todd moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be determined ineligible for licensure due to issues during the applicant's Anesthesiology postgraduate training program which led to their resignation in lieu of being terminated by the program in 2015 and termination from their Neurology postgraduate training program in 2022. Further, Ms. Todd moved to recommend to the full Board that

upon receipt, within one calendar year, of a request for a physician-in-training permit for an ACGME or AOA accredited training program, of at least one year in length, that the Executive Director may grant a physician-in-training permit. If the applicant reapplies for a full license, the applicant will be required to reappear before the Licensure Committee for a determination for licensure. Dr. De Loach seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Applicant #2362 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, **Dr. De**Loach moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be determined ineligible for reissuance of their license due to the Applicant's active practice issues. **Dr. Naidu seconded the motion.**All voted in favor and the motion passed.

10. Adjourn.

There being no further business, **Dr. Naidu moved to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion.**All voted in favor and the motion passed. The meeting was adjourned at 11:57 a.m.



Texas Medical Board

Licensure Division

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2029 • Austin, Tx 78768-2029 Phone (512) 305-7130 • Fax(512) 305-7009

BOARD MEETING OF DECEMBER 9, 2022

TOTAL APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION FOR PERMANENT LICENSURE

	<u>M.D.'S</u>	<u>D.O.'S</u>	<u>UK</u>]	<u>TOTAL</u>
GRADUATES OF:				
TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOLS	51	7	0	58
CANADIAN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	2	0	0	2
OUT-OF-STATE MEDICAL SCHOOLS	114	36	0	150
FOREIGN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	92	0	0	92
GRAND TOTAL	259	43		302
LICENSE TYPE AND METHOD:				
ADMINISTRATIVE MEDICINE REGULAR RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	1 0 0 1	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	1 0 0 1
CONCEDED EMINENCE REGULAR RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0
FULL REGULAR RELICENSURE COMPACT COMPACT - RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	190 3 57 8 0 258	35 0 7 1 0 43	0 0 0 0 0	225 3 64 9 0 301

PUBLIC HEALTH				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
TELEMEDICINE				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
GRAND TOTAL	259	43		302

12/07/2022 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 1 ADMINISTRATIVE MEDICINE LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2022 BOARD MEETING

1. ZAMBRANO, MARIA ROSARIO MD ADMIN-REG (740096) SCHOOL: UNIV OF MINNESOTA MED SCH, MINNEAPOLIS-1992

12/07/2022 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 1
FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR
CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2022 BOARD MEETING

1.	ADENIKINJU, OMOSALEWA MD SCHOOL: NEW YORK MED COLL, VALHALLA-2015	FULL-COM -RC (757943)
2.	AGGARWAL, SAMEER MD SCHOOL: GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIV SCH OF MED & 2016	FULL-COM -RC (757940) HLTH SCI, WASHINGTON-
3.	AHN, JOSEPH Y MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MICHIGAN MED SCH, ANN ARBOR-2	FULL-COM -RC (757549) 006
4.	AKOLUK, ARDA MD SCHOOL: YEDITEPE UNIV TIP FAK, ISTANBUL, TURKEY-20	FULL-COM -RC (757938) 116
5.	AMINI NOGHONDAR, KEYVAN MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF INTEGRATIVE SCI, ST MAA BAY, SINT MAARTEN (UNIV OF SINT EUSTATIUS SOM, SIN ANTILLES)-2019	
6.	BAILEY, JOUSHUA DO SCHOOL: LAKE ERIE COLL OF OSTEO MED, ERIE, PA-2015	FULL-COM -RC (714985)
7.	BAKTHAVACHALAM, SIVASANKER MD SCHOOL: BOSTON UNIV SCH OF MED, BOSTON-2003	FULL-COM -TC (494579)
8.	BALAUAG, MARLON MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF SANTO TOMAS, MANILA-2003	FULL-COM -RC (757939)
9.	BELL, DON ANTONIO MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH CAROLINA AT CHAPEL HILL S 1984	FULL-COM -RC (305766) SCH OF MED, CHAPEL HILL-
10.	BHULLAR, JASREEM MD SCHOOL: SPARTAN HLTH SCI UNIV SCH OF MED, (FORM UNIV) VIEUX FORT, ST LUCIA-2009	FULL-COM -RC (757682) IERLY ST LUCIA HLTH SCI
11.	BOONE, AMANDA CHERIE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF HLTH SCI ANTIGUA, SCH OF MED, ST	FULL-COM -RC (563709) JOHNS, ANTIGUA-2004
12.	CABOU, AURELIE RACHEL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PENNSYLVANIA SCH OF MED, PHILAI	FULL-COM -RC (757287) DELPHIA-2007
13.	CARRENA, OLUFOLAHAN RITA MD SCHOOL: LAGOS STATE UNIV, COLL OF MED, LAGOS, NI	FULL-COM -RC (757288) GERIA-2007

12/07/202	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2022 BOARD N	PAGE 2 MEETING
14.	CHOPRA, COREY WILLIAM MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF KANSAS SCH OF MED, KANSAS CITY	FULL-COM -RC (757626) , KANSAS-2004
15.	COCHRAN, JOHN WATSON MD SCHOOL: MED COLL OF WISCONSIN, MILWAUKEE-1984	FULL-COM -RC (704028)

- 16. COLLINS, JAMES IVAN MD FULL-COM -TC (440785) SCHOOL: NORTHEASTERN OHIO UNIV COLL OF MED, ROOTSTOWN-1989
- 17. CROWSER, AARON JAY MD FULL-COM -RC (757883) SCHOOL: UNIV OF MINNESOTA MED SCH, MINNEAPOLIS-2004
- 18. CUMMINGS, SCHVON LEIGH MD FULL-COM -RC (563886) SCHOOL: WAYNE STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DETROIT-2007
- 19. DUMARS, KAREN LEE MD FULL-COM -RC (757300) SCHOOL: TULANE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW ORLEANS-2001
- 20. FRANDSON, JARED MATTHEW MD FULL-COM -TC (518080) SCHOOL: UNIV OF MINNESOTA MED SCH, MINNEAPOLIS-2004
- 21. FREDERIKSEN, KIRSTEN ELKE MD FULL-COM -RC (757941)
 SCHOOL: UNIV OF ROCHESTER SCH MED & DENTISTRY, ROCHESTER-1995
- 22. HAMEL, TERENCE HUBERT MD FULL-COM -RC (757550)
 SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SCI, BETHESDA, MD-1982
- 23. HANKINS, DANIEL TODD MD FULL-COM -RC (757291)
 SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS,
 TX-2004
- 24. HAWROT, JOHN MARCELL MD FULL-COM -RC (757490)
 SCHOOL: MICHIGAN STATE UNIV COLL OF HUMAN MED, EAST LANSING-1995
- 25. HSU, DANIEL GEORGE MD FULL-COM -RC (757423)
 SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS,
 TX-2018
- 26. HU, PEIFEN SOPHIA MD FULL-COM -RC (742322)
 SCHOOL: JEFFERSON MED COLL OF THOMAS JEFFERSON UNIV, PHILADELPHIA-2015

12/07/2022 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 3 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2022 BOARD MEETING

27.	IHE, CHIBUZOR NDUBUISI MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NIGERIA, ENUGU-2022	FULL-COM -RC (757627)
28.	JACOBS, MICHELLE M DO SCHOOL: EDWARD VIA VIRGINIA COLLEGE OF OSTOEPA BLACKSBURG, VA-2007	FULL-COM -TC (751217) THIC MEDICINE,
29.	JAFARY, TANIA MD SCHOOL: DOW MED COLL, DOW UNIV OF HLTH SCI, KAI	FULL-COM -RC (757292) RACHI, PAKISTAN-2004
30.	JANG, EUNJIN EMILY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT TX-2017	FULL-COM -RC (757884) DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS,
31.	JANKELOW, MARGOLIT HAYA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF THE WITWATERSRAND, MED SCH, JO AFRICA-1986	FULL-COM -RC (757369) HANNESBURG, SOUTH
32.	KALVAKUNTLA, ANJAN RAO MD SCHOOL: MAMATA MED COLL, NTR UNIV OF HLTH SCI,	FULL-COM -RC (757683) KHAMMAM, A P, INDIA-2007
33.	KARAYIL THEKKOOTT, NARAYANAN DEEPAK MD SCHOOL: TRICHUR MED COLL, UNIV OF CALICUT, TRICH	FULL-COM -RC (757628) UR, KERALA, INDIA-1990
34.	KENNAH, ADAM EDWIN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PITTSBURGH SCH OF MED, PITTSBUR	FULL-COM -RC (757998) GH-2003
35.	KERR, LINDSEY ARDEN MD SCHOOL: DUKE UNIV SCH OF MED, DURHAM-1986	FULL-COM -RC (757942)
36.	KHAN, MANSUR AHMAD MD SCHOOL: ALLAMA IQBAL MED COLL, UNIV OF HEALTH S	FULL-COM -RC (758000) CIENCES, LAHORE-1981
37.	KIETZMAN, LAUREL IRISH MD SCHOOL: LOYOLA UNIV OF CHICAGO, STRITCH SCH OF	FULL-COM -TC (309983) MED, MAYWOOD-1986
38.	LANS, JOEL ISIDORE MD SCHOOL: MED COLL OF WISCONSIN, MILWAUKEE-1985	FULL-COM -RC (659904)
39.	LARUE, CATHERINE MARGERT DO SCHOOL: NEW YORK INST OF TECH COLL OF OSTEO ME NYCOM), OLD WESTBURY, NY-2015	FULL-COM -RC (757422) D (NYITCOM) (FORMERLY

12/07/2022 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 4 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2022 BOARD MEETING

40.	LASEGE, TAMIKA BRANDON MD SCHOOL: RUTGERS ROBERT WOOD JOHNSON MED SCH JERSEY, PISCATAWAY, NJ-2004	FULL-COM -TC (548507) H, STATE UNIV OF NEW
41.	LINEFSKY, JASON PHILLIP MD SCHOOL: EASTERN VIRGINIA MED SCH OF THE MED CO NORFOLK-2004	FULL-COM -RC (757685) DLL OF HAMPTON ROADS,
42.	LIVINGSTONE, IAN RAYMOND MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF THE WITWATERSRAND, MED SCH, JC AFRICA-1973	FULL-COM -RC (757491) DHANNESBURG, SOUTH
43.	LUU, MINH B MD SCHOOL: RUSH MEDICAL COLLEGE, CHICAGO-2002	FULL-COM -RC (757999)
44.	LWIN, HNIN NU MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MEDICINE AND HEALTH SCIENCES, S	FULL-COM -RC (757488) SAINT KITTS AND NEVIS-2018
45.	MAHDI, KHALIDA MALALLAH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF BAGHDAD, COLL OF MED, BAGHDAD	FULL-COM -RC (520508) D, IRAQ-1993
46.	MCKEE, MILISSA AGNES MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH DAKOTA SCH OF MED, GRAN	FULL-COM -RC (757686) ND FORKS-1992
47.	MCKINLEY, SARAH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSISSIPPI SCH OF MED, JACKSON-	FULL-COM -RC (757367) -1997
48.	MERRITT, AMY E MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTH DAKOTA SCH OF MED, VERM	FULL-COM -RC (757886) 11LLION-1987
49.	MILLER, MORGAN LEIGH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSISSIPPI SCH OF MED, JACKSON-	FULL-COM -RC (683297) -2016
50.	MURPHY, CHRISTIE LEE DO SCHOOL: OHIO UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED, ATHENS-19	FULL-COM -RC (757487) 998
51.	NAGARAKANTI, RANGADHAM MD SCHOOL: BANGALORE MED COLL, BANGALORE UNIV, B INDIA-1999	FULL-COM -TC (662196) ANGALORE, KARNATAKA,
52.	OSEI, LAWRENCE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF SCIENCE AND TECH, SCH OF MED, K	FULL-COM -RC (757944) UMASI, GHANA-1996

12/07/2022 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 5 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2022 BOARD MEETING

53.	PAN, RUTH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT TX-2009	FULL-COM -TC (573581) DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS,
54.	PATEL, MANHARKUMAR M MD SCHOOL: SMOLENSKIJ MED INST, SMOLENSK, RUSSIAN	FULL-COM -RC (757424) SFSR-2011
55.	RAMADUGU, PARAMESH BABU MD SCHOOL: JAWAHARLAL INST OF POST-GRAD MED EDUC PONDICHERRY-1998	FULL-COM -RC (505098) C, MADRAS UNIV,
56.	RAMI, JANKI JANAK DO SCHOOL: CHICAGO COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTERN	FULL-COM -RC (757684) I UNIV, CHICAGO, IL-2014
57.	RANDAZZO, WILLIAM THOBURN MD SCHOOL: PENNSYLVANIA STATE UNIV, MILTON S HERSH 2010	FULL-COM -TC (589495) HEY MED CTR, HERSHEY-
58.	RAYAPATI, ABNER O MD SCHOOL: SPARTAN HLTH SCI UNIV SCH OF MED, (FORM UNIV) VIEUX FORT, ST LUCIA-2007	FULL-COM -RC (757296) IERLY ST LUCIA HLTH SCI
59.	SAHA, TRISHA NIPEN MD SCHOOL: DUKE UNIV SCH OF MED, DURHAM-2015	FULL-COM -RC (757489)
60.	SCHEMP, JASON LEE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARIZONA COLL OF MED, TUCSON-20	FULL-COM -RC (757368) 08
61.	SHAWNIK, NICHOLAS BENJAMIN DO SCHOOL: LAKE ERIE COLL OF OSTEO MED - SETON HILL,	FULL-COM -RC (757885) GREENSBURG, PA-2007
62.	SIEGEL, RISA ROTHMANN DO SCHOOL: TOURO COLL OF OSTEO MED, NEW YORK, NY-	FULL-COM -RC (757681) -2011
63.	SMITH, ERIKA VOGEL MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW OF	FULL-COM -RC (757295) RLEANS-2009
64.	SMITH, WILLIAM MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF LOUISVILLE SCH OF MED, LOUISVILLE	FULL-COM -RC (757294) -1990
65.	SOOCH, YADAVINDER SINGH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSOURI-KANSAS CITY, SCHOOL OF	FULL-COM -RC (757366) MEDICINE-2004

12/07/2022	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD	PAGE 6
	FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR	
	CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2022 BOARD I	MEETING

66.	SOYOYE, TAJUDEEN OLAROTIMI MD FULL-COM -RC (757887) SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF ANTIGUA, COLL OF MED, WOODS, ANTIGUA & BARBUDA-2008
67.	STANFIELD, DYLAN A MD FULL-COM -RC (757687) SCHOOL: VIRGINIA TECH CARILION SCH OF MED-2017
68.	THOTA, PAVANKUMAR MD FULL-COM -RC (696908) SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF ANTIGUA, COLL OF MED, WOODS, ANTIGUA & BARBUDA-2018
69.	TOY, OZAN MD FULL-COM -RC (736029) SCHOOL: THE COMMONWEALTH MEDICAL COLLEGE, SCRANTON, PA-2015
70.	TUTTLE, JEFFREY PAUL MD FULL-COM -RC (757290) SCHOOL: UNIV OF KENTUCKY COLL OF MEDICINE, LEXINGTON-2003
71.	WAKEMAN, JARED JOHN MD FULL-COM -RC (757289) SCHOOL: TULANE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW ORLEANS-2007
72.	WILLIAMS, MAGGIE ANNA CAMILLE MD FULL-COM -RC (757425) SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA KECK SCH OF MED, LOS ANGELES, CA 90033-2004
73.	YOUNG, TYE B DO FULL-COM -RC (750745) SCHOOL: WEST VIRGINIA SCH OF OSTEO MED, LEWISBURG-1999
74.	ABBASI, DANISH MD FULL-REG -RC (752819) SCHOOL: RAWALPINDI MED COLL, RAWALPINDI-2008
75.	ABDINOOR, ABDILLAHI MAHADH MD FULL-REG -RC (737799) SCHOOL: UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, COLUMBIA-2009
76.	ABDULALI, TAHERA MUSTAFA MD FULL-REG -RC (754869) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONIO LONG SCH OF MED, SAI ANTONIO, TX-2020
77.	ABDULAMIR, ADHAM MD FULL-REG -RC (755069) SCHOOL: KASR EL AINI FAC MED, CAIRO UNIV, CAIRO (915-02 AFTER 1/71)-2015
78.	ABELS, ELIZABETH ANNE MD FULL-REG -RC (693777) SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST MICHAEL, BARBADOS-2018

12/07/2022 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 7
FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR
CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2022 BOARD MEETING

79.	ACHEBE, IFEOMA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT TX-2011	FULL-REG -RC (669578) DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS,
80.	AGUILERA, ARMANDO MARCOS MD SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SCI	FULL-REG -RC (755579) , BETHESDA, MD-2017
81.	AHMED, WALEED MD SCHOOL: AGA KHAN MED COLL, AGA KHAN UNIV, KARA	FULL-REG -RC (732448) ACHI, PAKISTAN-1997
82.	AKERS, KEVIN SCOTT MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TENNESSEE COLL OF MED, MEMPHIS	FULL-REG -RC (510836) -2003
83.	ALLEN, TIMOTHY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, T	FULL-REG -RC (755578) X-2018
84.	ALTHEEB, ZAID MD SCHOOL: JORDAN UNIV OF SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY, F IRBID-2009	FULL-REG -RC (753212) ACULTY OF MEDICINE,
85.	AMATULLAH, ATIA MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, TX	FULL-REG -RC (710865) (-2020
86.	AMOAKO, ADAE OPOKU MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST N	FULL-REG -RC (739525) MICHAEL, BARBADOS-2011
87.	ARNAOUTAKIS, GEORGE JOHN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF FLORIDA COLL OF MED, GAINESVILLE	FULL-REG -RC (754424) 2007
88.	ARORA, NATASHA RAJ DO SCHOOL: PHILADELPHIA COLL OF OSTEO MED, GEORGIA 20024-2018	FULL-REG -RC (714006) A CAMPUS, SUWANEE, GA
89.	AROSEMENA CORONEL, MARILYN AUXILIADORA MD SCHOOL: UNIV CATOLICA DE SANTIAGO, GUAYAQUIL-2	
90.	ASSAD, LINA W MD SCHOOL: DAMASCUS UNIV, DAMASCUS-1985	FULL-REG -RC (487648)
91.	ATHON, CHRISTOPHER ALAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTON ANTONIO, TX-2020	FULL-REG -RC (710342) IO LONG SCH OF MED, SAN

12/07/2022 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 8 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2022 BOARD MEETING

92.	BALFAQIH, YASLAM MD SCHOOL: JORDAN UNIV OF SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY, I IRBID-2010	FULL-REG -RC (741009) FACULTY OF MEDICINE,
93.	BATANA, JAGADEESH MD SCHOOL: RANGARAYA MED COLL, VIJAYAWADA UNIV H ANDHRA PRADESH-2004	FULL-REG -RC (754963) HLTH SCI, KAKINADA,
94.	BEHAR, ERIC ROSS MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S	FULL-REG -RC (739072) S, GRENADA-2017
95.	BEVERLY, STEVEN MICHAEL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTON ANTONIO, TX-1996	FULL-REG -RC (748947) NIO LONG SCH OF MED, SAN
96.	BLOOMQUIST, MARIA SUZANNE BOSLEY MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2018	FULL-REG -RC (679976)
97.	BOSE, SHUBHRO MD SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SC	FULL-REG -RC (730338) I, BETHESDA, MD-2021
98.	BOYD, REECE LELAND MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, T	FULL-REG -RC (753161) X-2017
99.	BRADLEY, TASIA ARIANNA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MEDICINE AND HEALTH SCIENCES, S	FULL-REG -RC (747695) SAINT KITTS AND NEVIS-2018
100.	BRAY, KORBIN ANDREW MD SCHOOL: BOWMAN GRAY SCH OF MED OF WAKE FORE 2017	FULL-REG -RC (751486) ST UNIV, WINSTON-SALEM-
101.	BROOKS, LINDSAY ADAM DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS WORTH, TX-2020	FULL-REG -RC (709685) COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT
102.	BUCKNER, SCOTT M MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTH ALABAMA COLL OF MED, MC	FULL-REG -RC (753155) DBILE-2015
103.	BUENNING, JASON CHARLES MD SCHOOL: BOWMAN GRAY SCH OF MED OF WAKE FORE 2019	FULL-REG -RC (754528) ST UNIV, WINSTON-SALEM-
104.	CAIN, COOPER DANIEL MD	FULL-REG -RC (756021)

SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS,

TX-2017

12/07/202	2 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2022 BOARD N	PAGE 9
	CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2022 BOARD IN	MEETING
105.	CAO, YAN MD SCHOOL: SOUTHEAST UNIV MED COLL, NANJING, JIANG	FULL-REG -RC (738674) GSU, CHINA-2001
106.	CHAI, MICHELE KAY MD SCHOOL: UNIC OF SOUTH FLORIDA HEALTH MORSANI 1992	FULL-REG -RC (452865) COLL OF MED, TAMPA, FL-
107.	CHATHAM, SHANNON LYNN DO SCHOOL: WEST VIRGINIA SCH OF OSTEO MED, LEWISBL	FULL-REG -RC (752447) JRG-2018
108.	CHEN, HARVEY SHI-HSIEN MD SCHOOL: ALBERT EINSTEIN COLL OF MED OF YESHIVA U	FULL-REG -RC (756158) JNIV, NEW YORK-2013
109.	CHEN, JERRICA LIQING MD SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NY HLTH SCI CTR, BROOKLYN 2001	FULL-REG -RC (738645) COLL OF MED, BROOKLYN-
110.	CHIDI, PROMISE MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST I	FULL-REG -RC (754523) MICHAEL, BARBADOS-2015
111.	CHO, KARIS EUN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PITTSBURGH SCH OF MED, PITTSBUR	FULL-REG -RC (754524) 3GH-2004
112.	CHU, IRIS MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, TX	FULL-REG -RC (755229) K-2016
113.	COATES, KEVIN EMERSON MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PITTSBURGH SCH OF MED, PITTSBUR	FULL-REG -RC (515273) :GH-2003
114.	COHEN, SCOTT ANDREW DO SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED & SI	FULL-REG -RC (756972) URG, DES MOINES IA-2019
115.	COLLADO, ORLANDO MD SCHOOL: DE LA SALLE UNIV, COLL OF MED, DASMARIN, 2004	FULL-REG -RC (742949) AS, CAVITE, PHILIPPINES-
116.	COLWELL, KEVIN RICHARD MD SCHOOL: MED COLL OF WISCONSIN, MILWAUKEE-1995	FULL-REG -RC (754801)
117.	COMPEAN, RENE II MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF THE CARIBBEAN SCH OF MAARTEN-2019	FULL-REG -RC (753863) MED, CUPECOY, SINT

12/07/2022	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2022 BOARD N	
118.	CRAPP, SETH JAMES MD SCHOOL: MEHARRY MED COLL SCH OF MED, NASHVILL	FULL-REG -RC (738313) E-2005
119.	CROWLEY, ELIZABETH ANN MD SCHOOL: MED COLL OF PENNSYLVANIA, PHILADELPHIA 1997	FULL-REG -RC (747757) (AFTER 2002 USE 4115)-
120.	DABOVAL, ROBERT MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, T	FULL-REG -RC (694165) X-2019
121.	DAMIAN, LOUIS MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CAIRO, KASR EL AINI FAC OF MED, CA 2002	FULL-REG -RC (726891) AIRO (330-02 PRIOR 1/1/71)-
122.	DANIELS, JOHN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARKANSAS FOR MED SCIENCES, COL ROCK-1974	FULL-REG -RC (751802) LEGE OF MEDICINE, LITTLE
123.	DEBROY, PAULA MONZON MD SCHOOL: UNIV DE SAN CARLOS, FAC DE CIEN MED, GUA 2013	FULL-REG -RC (663725) ATEMALA CITY, GUATEMALA-
124.	DEUTSCH, DAKOTA ALLAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT TX-2019	FULL-REG -RC (695118) DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS,
125.	DHATRIKA, AMITA MD SCHOOL: MAHATMA GANDHI INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL S WARDHA, MAHARASHTRA-2001	FULL-REG -RC (731432) CIENCES, NAGPUR UNIV,
126.	DOUGLAS, JASMINE DOMINIQUE MD SCHOOL: ST LOUIS UNIV SCH OF MED, ST LOUIS-2021	FULL-REG -RC (726507)
127.	EGAN, DONALD MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTON ANTONIO, TX-2021	FULL-REG -RC (729001) IIO LONG SCH OF MED, SAN
128.	EL-AKKAD, SAMIH EHSAN MD SCHOOL: NEW YORK MED COLL, VALHALLA-2013	FULL-REG -RC (753487)
129.	EL-FARRAH, AHMED DO SCHOOL: LINCOLN MEM UNIV-DEBUSK COLL OF OSTEC 2016	FULL-REG -RC (751847) MED, HARROGATE, TN-

SCHOOL: ROCKY VISTA UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED, PARKER, COLORADO-2021

FULL-REG -RC (726933)

130.

ESPELAND, ALEC DO

12/07/2022	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2022 BOARD N	PAGE 11 MEETING
131.	FALTAOUS, MARK ADEL MD SCHOOL: MARSHALL UNIV, JOAN C EDWARDS SCH OF I	FULL-REG -RC (736735) MED, HUNTINGTON-2014
132.	FARAG, PETER MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TORONTO, TORONTO-2018	FULL-REG -RC (749426)
133.	FINDLAY, JULIE R MD SCHOOL: EASTERN VIRGINIA MED SCH OF THE MED CO NORFOLK-2000	FULL-REG -RC (752079) ILL OF HAMPTON ROADS,
134.	FISHER, JASON FRANCIS DO SCHOOL: WEST VIRGINIA SCH OF OSTEO MED, LEWISBL	FULL-REG -RC (754004) JRG-2011
135.	FONTE, NELAYDA DO SCHOOL: ROWAN UNIV SCH OF OSTEO MED (FORMERL MED) STRATFORD-1989	FULL-REG -RC (732780) Y UMDNJ SCH OF OSTEO
136.	FRADIN, KELLY NICOLE FAHL MD SCHOOL: COLUMBIA UNIV COLL OF PHYS AND SURG, N	FULL-REG -RC (751909) IEW YORK-2010
137.	GADIENT, PAUL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF LOUISVILLE SCH OF MED, LOUISVILLE	FULL-REG -RC (736928) E-2011
138.	GANDHI-PATEL, EVA DO SCHOOL: KANSAS CITY UNIV OF MED AND BIO, COLL O MO-2018	FULL-REG -RC (752380) F OSTEO MED, KANSAS CITY,
139.	GANJI, SHIVA KUMAR MD SCHOOL: KURNOOL MED COLL, VIJAYAWADA UNIV HLT PRADESH-2001	FULL-REG -RC (658956) TH SCI, KURNOOL, ANDHRA
140.	GANNETT, JOSEPH STILES MD SCHOOL: COOPER MED SCH OF ROWAN UNIV, CAMDER	FULL-REG -RC (755915) N, NEW JERSEY-2018
141.	GARG, ANEESH DO SCHOOL: A T STILL UNIV OF HLTH SCI-COLL OF OSTEO I	FULL-REG -RC (743810) MED, MESA, AZ 85206-2011
142.	GEORGE, GIBSON THOMAS MD SCHOOL: SRI SIDDHARTHA MED COLL, BANGALORE UN INDIA-2000	FULL-REG -RC (743270) IV, TUMKUR, KARNATAKA,

FULL-REG -RC (595014)

GEORGE, SANDRA DO

SCHOOL: LAKE ERIE COLL OF OSTEO MED, ERIE, PA-2021

143.

12/07/202	2 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2022 BOARD N	PAGE 12 MEETING
144.	GIBSON, SONIA MICAELA MD SCHOOL: UNIV AUTO DE GUADALAJARA, FAC DE MED, O MEXICO-2006	FULL-REG -RC (740709) GUADALAJARA, JALISCO,
145.	GILES, ERICA MARGUERITE MD SCHOOL: YALE UNIV SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, NEW HAVE	FULL-REG -RC (728553) EN-2016
146.	GILL, SUJOY MD SCHOOL: VIRGINIA COMMONWEALTH UNIV, MED COLL 2002	FULL-REG -RC (721335) - OF VIRGINIA, RICHMOND-
147.	GIRGIS, CHERIF MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CAIRO, KASR EL AINI FAC OF MED, C 1996	FULL-REG -RC (747898) AIRO (330-02 PRIOR 1/1/71)-
148.	GLODT, BRIAN BENNETT NEWMAN MD SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SC	FULL-REG -RC (515330) I, BETHESDA, MD-2004
149.	GONZALEZ VILLALBA, JOSE ADOLFO MD SCHOOL: UNIV DE GUAYAQUIL, GUAYAQUIL-2012	FULL-REG -RC (754271)
150.	GRANJA, DIEGO HERNAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV CENTRAL, QUITO-2004	FULL-REG -RC (754804)
151.	GRANT, BRADLEY JAY MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, TX	FULL-REG -RC (725369) K-2021
152.	GREGORIO, DAVID JOSEPH DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS WORTH, TX-2017	FULL-REG -RC (664144) COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT
153.	GROVES, ALAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV EDINBURGH, EDINBURGH (803-03 PRIOR	FULL-REG -RC (708118) R 1-1-71)-1996
154.	GRUBB, CHRISTOPHER SLOAN MD SCHOOL: COLUMBIA UNIV COLL OF PHYS AND SURG, N	FULL-REG -RC (742594) IEW YORK-2019
155.	GUERRA, JESSICA LHEND DO SCHOOL: A T STILL UNIV, KIRKSVILLE COLL OF OSTEO M 2019	FULL-REG -RC (756217) IED, KIRKSVILLE, MISSOURI-

156.

HALANI, SAMEER H MD

SCHOOL: EMORY UNIV SCH OF MED, ATLANTA-2018

FULL-REG -RC (679182)

12/07/202	FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR	PAGE 13
	CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2022 BOARD N	MEETING
157.	HANDBERG, ERIK L MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARIZONA COLL OF MED, TUCSON-20	FULL-REG -RC (738743) 014
158.	HANSON, KENNETH NEIL DO SCHOOL: WESTERN UNIV OF HLTH SCI, COLL OSTEO M POMONA, CA-1988	FULL-REG -RC (750609) ED OF THE PACIFIC (COMP),
159.	HARPER, CHELSEA DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS WORTH, TX-2018	FULL-REG -RC (680225) COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT
160.	HARRIS, NICOLA MARIE DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS WORTH, TX-2020	FULL-REG -RC (710240) COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT
161.	HASSAN, ABDULLAHI MOHAMED MD SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NY HLTH SCI CTR, BROOKLYN 2017	FULL-REG -RC (750748) COLL OF MED, BROOKLYN-
162.	HEISTER, ROBYN REBECCA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA DAVIS SCH OF MED, DA	FULL-REG -RC (702209) AVIS, CA-2001
163.	HENKE, AUSTIN DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS WORTH, TX-2018	FULL-REG -RC (680229) COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT
164.	HERDER, ADAM MICHAEL MD SCHOOL: NEW YORK MED COLL, VALHALLA-2014	FULL-REG -RC (755074)
165.	HOLSEY, MARK DANIEL DO SCHOOL: OKLAHOMA STATE UNIV - COLL OF OSTEO M	FULL-REG -RC (753807) IED, TULSA, OK-2015
166.	HUNT, LISA JAMILA DO SCHOOL: WESTERN UNIV OF HLTH SCI, COLL OSTEO M POMONA, CA-1991	FULL-REG -RC (748295) ED OF THE PACIFIC (COMP),
167.	HUSSAIN, SAMAH MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF ANTIGUA, COLL OF MED BARBUDA-2016	FULL-REG -RC (738509) , WOODS, ANTIGUA &
168.	IBRAHIMI, SAID ALI MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST	FULL-REG -RC (743874) MICHAEL, BARBADOS-2005

SCHOOL: ALLAMA IQBAL MED COLL, UNIV OF HEALTH SCIENCES, LAHORE-2004

FULL-REG -RC (756324)

IMTIAZ, AIZED MD

169.

12/07/2022	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2022 BOARD N	PAGE 14 IEETING
170.	IRFAN, BISMAH MD SCHOOL: DOW MED COLL, DOW UNIV OF HLTH SCI, KAI	FULL-REG -RC (753288) RACHI, PAKISTAN-2009
171.	IRWIN-SCOTT, VIRGINIA ANN DO SCHOOL: ROWAN UNIV SCH OF OSTEO MED (FORMERL' MED) STRATFORD-1993	FULL-REG -RC (755696) Y UMDNJ SCH OF OSTEO
172.	ISHMAN, STACEY LYNN MD SCHOOL: RUSH MEDICAL COLLEGE, CHICAGO-2000	FULL-REG -RC (748493)
173.	JAHANGIR, TAHMIDA MD SCHOOL: DHAKA MED COLL, DHAKA UNIV, BANGLADES	FULL-REG -RC (747897) H-1982
174.	JAIN, SAMEER MD SCHOOL: MAULANA AZAD MED COLL, DELHI UNIV, NEW	FULL-REG -RC (743180) V DELHI, DELHI-2012
175.	JEFFERY, ANDREW JAMES MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTON ANTONIO, TX-2021	FULL-REG -RC (728387) IO LONG SCH OF MED, SAN
176.	KAKARLA, PRABHASH KUMAR MD SCHOOL: NRI MED COLL, NTR UNIV OF HLTH SCI, GUNT AFTER APRIL 2008)-2012	FULL-REG -RC (751562) UR (DEGREE ISSUED ON OR
177.	KANANI, HASSAN ABBAS MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, TX	FULL-REG -RC (743047) (-2018
178.	KANDALAFT, MICHAEL NADEEM MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, TX	FULL-REG -RC (696738) (-2019
179.	KARO, AMMAR MD SCHOOL: DAMASCUS UNIV, DAMASCUS-2010	FULL-REG -RC (756481)
180.	KAUSHIK, IRIS MD SCHOOL: JACOBS SCH OF MED AND BIOMEDICAL SCI, U NEW YORK-2015	FULL-REG -RC (752990) NIV AT BUFFALO, BUFFALO,
181.	KAVILAVEETTIL, RYAN DO SCHOOL: EDWARD VIA CAROLINAS COLL OF OSTEO ME	FULL-REG -RC (756168) D-2018
182.	KAY, DAVID DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA LOS ANGELES, GEFFEN S	FULL-REG -RC (752742) CH OF MED, LOS ANGELES,

CA-2014

12/07/202	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2022 BOARD N	PAGE 15 IEETING
183.	KHACHATRYAN, TIGRAN MD SCHOOL: YEREVAN STATE MEDICAL UNIVERSITY NAMED 2012	FULL-REG -RC (754800) D FOR MKHITAR HERATSI-
184.	KHAN, AQSA TARIQ MD SCHOOL: WOMEN MED COLL ABBOTTABAD, FAC OF ME 2014	FULL-REG -RC (755178) ED, ABBOTTABAD, PAKISTAN-
185.	KHAN, BILAL MOHAMMAD MD SCHOOL: AGA KHAN MED COLL, AGA KHAN UNIV, KARA	FULL-REG -RC (740942) ACHI, PAKISTAN-2003
186.	KHAN, RAFAY AZAM DO SCHOOL: ROWAN UNIV SCH OF OSTEO MED (FORMERL MED) STRATFORD-2017	FULL-REG -RC (743925) Y UMDNJ SCH OF OSTEO
187.	KHOO, ALLISON M MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2018	FULL-REG -RC (678275)
188.	KILIC, ALI MD SCHOOL: HACETTEPE UNIV, ANKARA-2000	FULL-REG -RC (755348)
189.	KIM, ANDREW JONGSOO MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLL OF MED, CHICAGO, IL ROCKFORD AND URBANA CAMPUSES)-1995	FULL-REG -RC (751908) LINOIS (CHICAGO, PEORIA,
190.	KLAIR, FASIHA NAWAZ MD SCHOOL: AYUB MED COLL, UNIV OF PESHAWAR, ABBOT	FULL-REG -RC (681101) TABAD, PAKISTAN-2016
191.	KLARISTENFELD, TESS MD SCHOOL: BROWN UNIVERSITY PROGRAM IN MEDICINE,	FULL-REG -RC (742331) PROVIDENCE-2005
192.	KOKHANOV, ARTEMIY MD SCHOOL: MOSKOVSKIJ MED STOMATOLOGICESKIJ INST 2013	FULL-REG -RC (755335) , MOSCOW, RUSSIAN SFSR-
193.	KONG, QINGWU MD SCHOOL: TUFTS UNIV SCH OF MED, BOSTON-2017	FULL-REG -RC (753359)
194.	KONOFAOS, PETROS MD SCHOOL: ARISTOTELIAN UNIV OF THESSALONIKI FAC O GREECE-1998	FULL-REG -RC (753099) F MED, THESSALONIKI,

SCHOOL: MED UNIV OF SOUTH CAROLINA, COLL OF MED, CHARLESTON-2020

FULL-REG -RC (709545)

KOSHY, KATHERINE MD

195.

12/07/202	2 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2022 BOARD N	PAGE 16 MEETING
196.	KUSIN, DAVID JOSHUA MD SCHOOL: CASE WESTERN RESERVE UNIV SCH OF MED, 0	FULL-REG -RC (755136) CLEVELAND-2016
197.	LAM, HELENA MD SCHOOL: UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SCHOOL OF MEDIC	FULL-REG -RC (756806) CINE, COLUMBIA-2019
198.	LAPLACE, RYAN M MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CINCINNATI COLL OF MED, CINCINN	FULL-REG -RC (739009) IATI-2014
199.	LATEEF, MUJAHED MD SCHOOL: SABA UNIV SCH OF MED, THE BOTTOM, SABA 2002)-1999	FULL-REG -RC (739948) (MATRICULATED BEFORE
200.	LE, JEREMY DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS WORTH, TX-2020	FULL-REG -RC (710857) COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT
201.	LEE, JOO HYUN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT TX-2020	FULL-REG -RC (710435) DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS,
202.	LERNER, NOSSON MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S	FULL-REG -RC (755631) S, GRENADA-2020
203.	LI, RAMON TIAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, T	FULL-REG -RC (678601) X-2018
204.	LIMBEKAR, NAINA SATISH MD SCHOOL: MARSHALL UNIV, JOAN C EDWARDS SCH OF	FULL-REG -RC (741170) MED, HUNTINGTON-2015
205.	LIN, WENDY MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF ME 2017	FULL-REG -RC (686682) D, COLLEGE STATION, TX-
206.	LUU, TAN MINH MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF ME 2021	FULL-REG -RC (728001) D, COLLEGE STATION, TX-
207.	MACCATO, ELIZABETH ALESSANDRA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, T	FULL-REG -RC (752083) X-2019
208.	MAGHARYOUS, HANY RAOUF SAMY MD SCHOOL: KASR EL AINI FAC MED, CAIRO UNIV, CAIRO (9	FULL-REG -RC (752291) 915-02 AFTER 1/71)-1996

12/07/202	22 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD	PAGE 17
	FULL LICENSURE APP	PLICANTS FOR
	CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER	R, 2022 BOARD MEETING
209.	MAHAPATRA, ASHUTOSH MD	FULL-REG -RC (750989)
	SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSOURI-KANSAS (CITY, SCHOOL OF MEDICINE-2014
210.	MARCUS, DAVID MITCHELL MD	FULL-REG -RC (753913)

SCHOOL: EMORY UNIV SCH OF MED, ATLANTA-2009

- 211. MARIN CASTRO, WASHINGTON ANDRES MD FULL-REG -RC (756109) SCHOOL: UNIV CATOLICA DE SANTIAGO, GUAYAQUIL-2014
- 212. MASTER, MARIA GULSHAN MD FULL-REG -RC (738626) SCHOOL: CORNELL UNIV MEDICAL COLLEGE, NEW YORK-2007
- 213. MATZ, ETHAN LESTER MD FULL-REG -RC (754967)
 SCHOOL: GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIV SCH OF MED & HLTH SCI, WASHINGTON2017
- 214. MBOLU, GEORGE UMEADI JR MD FULL-REG -RC (752977)
 SCHOOL: WINDSOR UNIV SCH OF MED, BASSETERRE, SAINT KITTS AND NEVIS-2014
- 215. MCCRANEY, LEE JEFFERSON DO FULL-REG -RC (709828) SCHOOL: WILLIAM CAREY UNIV COLL OF OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE-2019
- 216. MEDINA, CORINNE SLUSHER MD FULL-REG -RC (725038)
 SCHOOL: JEFFERSON MED COLL OF THOMAS JEFFERSON UNIV, PHILADELPHIA-2008
- 217. MEHTA, MANAN MAHENDRA MD FULL-REG -RC (712653) SCHOOL: NORTHWESTERN UNIV MED SCH, CHICAGO-2020
- 218. MERCADO NAZARIO, KATHERINE INGRID MD FULL-REG -RC (754190) SCHOOL: UNIV CENTRAL DEL CARIBE, ESCUELA DE MED, CAYEY-2004
- 219. MINAZAD, YAFA DO FULL-REG -RC (748672)
 SCHOOL: WESTERN UNIV OF HLTH SCI, COLL OSTEO MED OF THE PACIFIC (COMP),
 POMONA, CA-2000
- 220. MOHIUDDIN, IDREES MOHAMMAD MD FULL-REG -RC (742592)
 SCHOOL: WINDSOR UNIV SCH OF MED, BASSETERRE, SAINT KITTS AND NEVIS-2013
- 221. MORALES-LUZURIAGA, MILTON MD FULL-REG -RC (755336) SCHOOL: UNIV CENTRAL, QUITO-2014

12/07/2022	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR	PAGE 18
	CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2022 BOARD N	1EETING
222.	MOSTAFAVI, HOMAN DO SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED & SU	FULL-REG -RC (747681) JRG, DES MOINES IA-2002
223.	NAIR, ARCHANA APPUKUTTAN MD SCHOOL: STANFORD UNIV SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, STAN	FULL-REG -RC (753815) NFORD-2017
224.	NAIR, DILEEP RAVI MD SCHOOL: NORTHEASTERN OHIO UNIV COLL OF MED, RO	FULL-REG -RC (738380) OOTSTOWN-1993
225.	NANGUNOORI, RAJ KIRAN MD SCHOOL: DREXEL UNIV COL OF MEDICINE-2012	FULL-REG -RC (755226)
226.	NAYAK, HEMAL M MD SCHOOL: MOUNT SINAI SCH OF MED, CITY UNIV OF NE	FULL-REG -RC (748677) W YORK, NEW YORK-1991
227.	NEDUVELIL, EBIN ELIAS MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, T	FULL-REG -RC (712041) X-2020
228.	NGUYEN, ANDREW DO SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED & SU	FULL-REG -RC (749715) JRG, DES MOINES IA-1995
229.	NGUYEN, JENNIFER PHUONG-LOAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, T	FULL-REG -RC (728581) X-2021
230.	OBIEJESI, OGECHUKWU KENECHUKWU MD SCHOOL: COOPER MED SCH OF ROWAN UNIV, CAMDEN	
231.	OKPOKPO, ENOEMEM DO SCHOOL: NOVA SE UNIV, HLTH PROF DIV, COLL OSTEO,	FULL-REG -RC (753444) FT LAUDERDALE, FL-2019
232.	OSHODI, ADEBAYO ADEOLA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF IBADAN COLL OF MED, IBADAN, OYO	FULL-REG -RC (753982) STATE, NIGERIA-1999
233.	OZA, AABHA MD SCHOOL: UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SCHOOL OF MEDIC	FULL-REG -RC (750166) INE, COLUMBIA-2012
234.	PAN, EVELYN TIFFANY MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2019	FULL-REG -RC (696779)

12/07/202	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2022 BOARD N	PAGE 19
235.	PARISWALA, TANAZUL TALHAR MD SCHOOL: TVER STATE MED ACADEMY, TVER, RUSSIA-20	FULL-REG -RC (754279)
236.	PASALA, KRISHNA KAMAL MD SCHOOL: AARUPADAI VEEDU MED COLL,VINAYAKA MIS	FULL-REG -RC (689932) SIONS UNIV, INDIA-2007
237.	PATEL, DARSHAN BHAVIN MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF ME 2020	FULL-REG -RC (709846) D, COLLEGE STATION, TX-
238.	PATTERSON, ANDREW MD SCHOOL: OHIO STATE UNIV COLL OF MED, COLUMBUS-	FULL-REG -RC (676501) -2015
239.	PAYNE, WILLIAM TAYLOR MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTON ANTONIO, TX-2021	FULL-REG -RC (726027) IIO LONG SCH OF MED, SAN
240.	PECORARO, FRANCIS SALVATORE MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST N	FULL-REG -RC (731614) MICHAEL, BARBADOS-1996
241.	PHAM, TOMMY TAM MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTON ANTONIO, TX-2021	FULL-REG -RC (726672) IIO LONG SCH OF MED, SAN
242.	RAMIREZ, RONALDO A MD SCHOOL: UNIV AUTO DE GUADALAJARA, FAC DE MED, O MEXICO-2015	FULL-REG -RC (737107) GUADALAJARA, JALISCO,
243.	REINER, AMANDA JO DO SCHOOL: ALABAMA COLL OF OSTEO MED, DOTHAN-20	FULL-REG -RC (710586) 20
244.	RENBARGER, TAYLOR DO SCHOOL: CAMPBELL UNIV JERRY M WALLACE SCH OF O NC-2020	FULL-REG -RC (710625) STEO MED, BUIES CREEK,
245.	RIBEIRO, PAULO A MD SCHOOL: UNIV DE PORTO, PORTO-1977	FULL-REG -RC (734507)
246.	RICKS, LELAI MALCA KERRY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PITTSBURGH SCH OF MED, PITTSBUR	FULL-REG -RC (737923) GH-2005
247.	ROACH, NECRISHA NADIA CLEAVIA MD SCHOOL: OHIO STATE UNIV COLL OF MED, COLUMBUS-	FULL-REG -RC (754194) -2016

12/07/202	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2022 BOARD N	
248.	ROBINSON, ADARE MCCARTHY MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF ME 2015	FULL-REG -RC (740645) D, COLLEGE STATION, TX-
249.	ROJANO-MARIN, RAFAEL MD SCHOOL: UNIV LIBRE, BARRANQUILLA-2004	FULL-REG -RC (750429)
250.	ROSEGRANT, MARY ELIZABETH DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS WORTH, TX-2018	FULL-REG -RC (680236) COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT
251.	ROSENBERG, NAOMI MD SCHOOL: ALBANY MED COLL OF UNION UNIV, ALBANY	FULL-REG -RC (752607) -1991
252.	ROUSE, MARY KATHREN MOONEY MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, TX	FULL-REG -RC (710247) X-2020
253.	SADEGHI, SUSSAN MD SCHOOL: SHAHID BEHESHTI UNIV, FAC MED, TEHRAN, I	FULL-REG -RC (753744) RAN-1992
254.	SAUND, AVIRAJ S MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S	FULL-REG -RC (753488) S, GRENADA-2015
255.	SCHOLL, REBECCA LYNNE MD SCHOOL: GEORGETOWN UNIV SCH OF MED, WASHING	FULL-REG -RC (753107) TON-2007

SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONIO LONG SCH OF MED, SAN

SCHOOL: ROSALIND FRANKLIN UNIVERSITY OF MEDICINE AND SCIENCE, CHICAGO

SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NY HLTH SCI CTR, BROOKLYN COLL OF MED, BROOKLYN-

SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONIO LONG SCH OF MED, SAN

SCHOOL: MED COLL, M S UNIV OF BARODA, BARODA, GUJARAT, INDIA-2010

FULL-REG -RC (711039)

FULL-REG -RC (711232)

FULL-REG -RC (755418)

FULL-REG -RC (696783)

FULL-REG -RC (741905)

256.

257.

258.

259.

260.

SCOTT, CHAD RYAN MD

MEDICAL SCHOOL, CHICAGO-2020

SENDUKAS, EMILY ANASTASIA MD

SHAH, CHINTAN PARESHBHAI MD

SEGAL, DANIEL ADAM MD

ANTONIO, TX-2020

SCOTT, CLAIRE MD

ANTONIO, TX-2019

2018

12/07/2022	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2022 BOARD N	PAGE 21 MEETING
261.	SHAIKH, SHAHIDA MD SCHOOL: LIAQUAT MED COLL, UNIV OF SIND, JAMSHOF	FULL-REG -RC (668580) RO, PAKISTAN-1977
262.	SHAW, BRETT MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF ME 2018	FULL-REG -RC (756902) D, COLLEGE STATION, TX-
263.	SHAY, COURTNEY LYNNE MD SCHOOL: GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIV SCH OF MED & 2018	FULL-REG -RC (754096) HLTH SCI, WASHINGTON-
264.	SHIN, ELISE HYUN MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, TX	FULL-REG -RC (756020) <-2018
265.	SHIN, JOO HYUN MD SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS TX-2020	FULL-REG -RC (712049) HLTH SCI CTR, HOUSTON,
266.	SINGHAL, ROHIT MD SCHOOL: KEMPEGOWDA INST OF MED SCI, BANGALORI KARNATAKA-2015	FULL-REG -RC (712714) E UNIV, BANGALORE,
267.	SINHA, RESHMI MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA LOS ANGELES, GEFFEN S CA-2008	FULL-REG -RC (752074) SCH OF MED, LOS ANGELES,
268.	SOGBEIN, OLUSOLA OLUFEMI MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF WESTERN ONTARIO, FAC OF MED, LC 2007	FULL-REG -RC (711406) DNDON, ONTARIO, CANADA
269.	SONG, XIANG HONG MD SCHOOL: ZHEJIANG MED UNIV, HANGZHOU, ZHEJIANG	FULL-REG -RC (739186) , CHINA-1990
270.	STONE, REBECCA JANE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, T	FULL-REG -RC (521875) X-2006
271.	STOUT, PAUL WADE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARKANSAS FOR MED SCIENCES, COL ROCK-1993	FULL-REG -RC (750843) LEGE OF MEDICINE, LITTLE
272.	SUAREZ, CARLOS MANUEL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PUERTO RICO SCH OF MED, SAN JUA	FULL-REG -RC (754810) N-2000
273.	SUFFICOOL, DANIEL CAMPOS MD	FULL-REG -RC (751969)

SCHOOL: LOMA LINDA UNIV SCH OF MED, LOMA LINDA, CA-2015

12/07/202	FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR	PAGE 22
	CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2022 BOARD N	1EETING
274.	SYED, HASAN RIZWAN MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S	FULL-REG -RC (710402) 5, GRENADA-2018
275.	THANGADA, MONIKA SREEJA MD SCHOOL: S.V.S. MED COLL, NTR UNIV HLTH SCI, MAHBC	FULL-REG -RC (752870) OOBNAGAR, AP, INDIA-2010
276.	TIWARI, AMBOOJ MD SCHOOL: UNIV COLL OF MED SCIENCES, NEW DELHI, DE	FULL-REG -RC (742659) ELHI-2005
277.	TO, JESSICA LAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, T	FULL-REG -RC (710248) X-2020
278.	TORRES, ADRIANA ANAISE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT TX-2020	FULL-REG -RC (710249) DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS,
279.	TRIBIE, SOPHIA M MD SCHOOL: UNIVERSITE NOTRE DAME D'HAITI, FAC DE ME 2011	FULL-REG -RC (751488) ED, PORT-AU-PRINCE, HAITI-
280.	TUCKER, JAMES JORDAN MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF THE CARIBBEAN SCH OF MAARTEN-2008	FULL-REG -RC (744049) MED, CUPECOY, SINT
281.	ULISSEY, LAURENCE ALEXIS MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTON ANTONIO, TX-2001	FULL-REG -RC (754148) IIO LONG SCH OF MED, SAN
282.	VADIE, SHAYAN MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MEI 2017	FULL-REG -RC (680559) D, COLLEGE STATION, TX-
283.	VALDELIEVRE, THADDEE HALEWYN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF VIRGINIA SCH OF MED, CHARLOTTES	FULL-REG -RC (749005) VILLE-2012
284.	VERNIER, KAREN ANN MD SCHOOL: MICHIGAN STATE UNIV COLL OF HUMAN MEE	FULL-REG -RC (742724) D, EAST LANSING-1999
285.	VILCHEZ, RICHARD ALBERT MD SCHOOL: UNIV DE IBEROAMERICA (UNIBE) ESC DE MED, 2015	FULL-REG -RC (696909) SAN JOSE, COSTA RICA-
286.	VOLKMER, CALLAN YOUNG MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MEI 2020	FULL-REG -RC (709849) D, COLLEGE STATION, TX-

12/07/2022 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 23 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2022 BOARD MEETING

287.	WAIT, TREVOR JORDAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTON ANTONIO, TX-2017	FULL-REG -RC (664119) IO LONG SCH OF MED, SAN
288.	WALLIS, LUKE STEWART MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTON ANTONIO, TX-2018	FULL-REG -RC (753293) IO LONG SCH OF MED, SAN
289.	WEBER, SU CHONG MD SCHOOL: NEW YORK MED COLL, VALHALLA-2003	FULL-REG -RC (731985)
290.	WEBSTER, KYLE ANDREW MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV PAUL L FOSTER SCHOOL OF 2020	FULL-REG -RC (753812) MEDICINE, EL PASO, TX-
291.	WHITLING, NICHOLAS ALEXANDER MD SCHOOL: MEDICAL UNIV OF THE AMERICAS, NEVIS-2007	FULL-REG -RC (752389) 7
292.	WILLSEY, KYLENE MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2014	FULL-REG -RC (753919)
293.	WIN, MYINT AUNG MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MANDALAY, MANDALAY-2007	FULL-REG -RC (705998)
294.	WOLK, ADAM GREGORY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA DAVIS SCH OF MED, DAV	FULL-REG -RC (752811) VIS, CA-2003
295.	YAKUBOV, MIKHAIL DO SCHOOL: NEW YORK INST OF TECH COLL OF OSTEO MEI NYCOM), OLD WESTBURY, NY-2005	FULL-REG -RC (744407) D (NYITCOM) (FORMERLY
296.	YOST, BRIAN TODD DO SCHOOL: WESTERN UNIV OF HLTH SCI, COLL OSTEO ME POMONA, CA-1998	FULL-REG -RC (743000) D OF THE PACIFIC (COMP),
297.	YOUSIF, ABDELRAHMAN ASSEM HAMMAT MD SCHOOL: KASR EL AINI FAC MED, CAIRO UNIV, CAIRO (9	FULL-REG -RC (749938) 15-02 AFTER 1/71)-2016
298.	ZAMAMIRI, SARAH ELIANOR DO SCHOOL: NOVA SE UNIV, HLTH PROF DIV, COLL OSTEO,	FULL-REG -RC (755912) FT LAUDERDALE, FL-2020
299.	CHEN, GEORGE LIWEI MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTON ANTONIO, TX-1998	FULL-REL -TC (464057) IO LONG SCH OF MED, SAN

	FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2022 BOARD MEETING			
300.	COCHRAN, BRADLEY MARK MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ALABAMA SCH OF MED	FULL-REL -TC (475884)), BIRMINGHAM-1996		
301.	NGUYEN, BENJAMIN BANG MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CINCINNATI COLL OF N	FULL-REL -TC (409224) MED, CINCINNATI-1988		

PAGE 24

12/07/2022 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD

December 2022

Agenda Item 02c: Surgical Assistant Licensure Applicants to be Licensed

- 1. Flores, Martiza
- 2. Garcia, Jerilyn
- 3. Graffagnino, Lacy
- 4. Issa, Husam
- 5. Weiler, Lisa

Agenda Item 5a: Applications for Initial Certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization

- 1. Glen Rose, Inc.
- 2. HBP San Antonio Lone Star 501 (A), Inc.
- 3. JFS Dallas Physician Network
- 4. Memorial Hermann Primary Care Alliance
- 5. Quantum Physicians Group II
- 6. Renovatio Medical

5b Applications for Recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization

- 1) Affiliated Medical Services
- 2) AIDS Healthcare Foundation Texas, Inc.
- 3) Aligned Providers of East Texas
- 4) American Anesthesiology of Texas, Inc.
- 5) Anesthesiologists for Children
- 6) APEX Physician Associates of Texas
- 7) Baptist Physician Network
- 8) Betty's Care
- 9) Complex Care Medical Services Corporation

1. Thomason Cares, Inc.